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SECRETARY OF STATE | STATE OF CALIFORNIA

April 2, 2021

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum #21040
TO: All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters

FROM: /s/ Reina Miller
Voter Accessibility Coordinator

RE: Translations and Accessibility: Contacts

In order to provide prompt information to county election officials, the Secretary of State
is asking each county elections office to fill out and return the attached form with
translations contact information as well as information about your local advisory
committees. Please return the completed form to Reina Miller at RMiller@sos.ca.gov by
Friday, April 16, 2021.

If at any time the contact information provided on the form changes, please notify Reina
Miller at (916) 695-1557 or RMiller@sos.ca.gov with the new contact person’s
information.

Thank you.
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Voter Access County Contact

County: Se€lect one

Please send responses to Reina Miller, Voter Accessibility Coordinator, via email at
RMiller@sos.ca.gov. This information will be used by SOS staff only.

Translations and Minority Languages Contact:

Contact name:
Phone number:
Email address:

Voting Accessibility Advisory Committee (VAAC) Contact:

We do not have an advisory committee for voters with disabilities.

We have a VAAC or similar group for voters with disabilities.

Contact name:

Phone number:

Email address:

VAAC webpage:

If you maintain a mailing list for meeting notices or materials via email for this committee,
please subscribe VAAC(@sos.ca.gov to that mailing list.

Language Accessibility Advisory Committee (LAAC) Contact:

We do not have an advisory committee for minority language voters.

We have a LAAC or similar group for voters with low English proficiency (LEP).

Contact name:

Phone number:

Email address:

LAAC webpage:

If you maintain a mailing list for meeting notices or materials via email for this committee,
please subscribe LAAC@sos.ca.gov to that mailing list.

SUBMIT
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